Hickok, Ashley

From: Anthony Milbitz <amilbitz@ae-grp.com>

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Hickok, Ashley; Lewis,Laurie; Info; fernando@capdfw.net; . RUHLMAN@SPECCORP.COM
Subject: RE: Extension - FP22-0022 - Airport Road Addition, Block A, Lot 1

I This message has originated from an External Source. Please be cautious regarding links and attachments.

Good morning Ashley,
Please consider this our request for extension on the Airport Road Final Plat (FP22-0022).

Thank you!

Anthony Milbitz, P.E.

Allison Engineering Group, Inc.
2415 N. Elm Street

Denton, TX 76201

PH: (940) 380-9453 x 107
WWW.ae-grp.com

More Thought Per Acre

“This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. Please note: any views or opinions
expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Allison Engineering
Group. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, received late or incomplete, or could contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for any error or omission in the contents of this message, which arises as a result of e-mail transmission. If
verification is required, please request a hard-copy version from the sender.”
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